
ATMCC RFP002 

Please note for RFP002 sites: 

​
2       CRMC - Community Home Care Torrington   ADMIN   60499           814 8th Street  Torrington      WY      

82201; and  

3       CRMC - Platte County Home Care  ADMIN   60483           257 Albany Ave  Wheatland       WY      

82240​
​
The addresses are listed incorrectly in the RFP. The correct addresses are:​
​
2. 814 8th St Wheatland WY 82201 and  

3. 627 Albany Ave Torrington WY 82240  

 

Questions for ATMCC RFP002: 

1.​ Question for ATMCC: We cannot provide services to 6 of the 20 sites – Sundance, Hulett, 
Moorcroft, Kaycee, Lovell and Basin, please confirm that this will not disqualify our response.  It 
will not disqualify your bid.  The RFP envisions the group’s needs now and into the future as 
contracts can be evergreen for HCF funding.  Vendors may want to note the future timing of 
additional locations and services or, as written on page 4, “Offerors who are not able to provide 
both services may team up with other providers in order to submit a complete proposal.” 

2.​ Page 9, #1, C – Question for ATMCC: Please clarify that you don’t require us to manage or 
provide LAN equipment but rather just the managed router that we may provide as part of our 
network circuit and CPE bundle.  Members internal LAN equipment is not subsidizable by HCF 
and separate from this RFP (please see attached chart for the scope of charges). 

3.​ Page 10, #2– Question for ATMCC: Please describe your requirements for the following bullet  
“Wireless connection to mobile clinics in rural and non-rural areas”. Will you establish a VPN to a 
wireless mobile unit using cellular service? Our group is not requesting service (see site list) for a 
mobile unit in this RFP.   

4.​ Page 11- #14.  Question for ATMCC: Can you please describe this section more fully as to how it 
impacts our network design or your network requirements to be able to accomplish this need?  
“ATMCC member groups must also have ​video wireless functionality​ that includes 128 GB high 
write endurance solid state storage, 720p video recording with H.264 encoding, 3-10mm variable 
focal lens, and IR illumination up to 30mm. Access will control who can view live and historic 
footage, limit access to video exporting and grant viewing access to individual cameras and 
device tags”  Our group is not requesting this service (see site list) in this RFP.   

5.​ Page 12, #23 Question for ATMCC:  Have all addresses already been provided for optional dark 
fiber connectivity within the same clinical organization?  If not, what are the additional 
addresses that would benefit from “site A to site B” dark fiber or equivalent services within a 
particular clinical organization.  The sites listed do use additional dark fiber or equivalent 
managed services to extend their bandwidth’s function. Vendor pricing for these services should  



6.​ be in their proposals as they are HCF subsidizable and included on the contracts submitted as 
part of the HCF application.  

7.​ SLA Agreement –CTL cannot meet 100.00% SLA Understood best commercial efforts. 
 

Extension of Deadline to May 3 for Proposals in Response to ATMCC RFP002 

The deadline to submit proposals has been extended to May 3 at the request of vendors. Proposals will 

not be opened until then.  Awards are anticipated June 1.    

Extension Update May 2, 2018 

The deadline to submit proposals for ATMCC0002 Request for Proposal (RFP) is extended further due to 

ATMCC's re-submission of the RFP to USAC for posting to satisfy a vendor compliance protocol.   We will 

notify vendors of the new closing date when USAC posts the RFP and also post the new closing date 

here on this site. 

 


